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REST_GRED CCRNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

é)ne-quartér corner common to Sections 19 and 24,
T38, Rgs. 9 & 10 W.; W.M.; Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL 1880 |
Stone &%x5"x4" and mound of stone (issing)
RESTRVEY 1882 |
Set post (now missing) from which as

N 5% ¥, Maple beara N52°0 22 lks.; 14.5 £t.; now missing,
) point falls in cat road. '
6" Hem: bears N59°E 9 lks.; 5.9 ft., now 27% stump,
' )8? high, seribes } S B visikle, rest umexposed.

RESTORED N . Var. 23°
" Set-14" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap

marked "CREGON STATE BOARD OF FCRESTRY 4 S24 819 1956
RS 359," 32 inches in ground, and from which a:

72% fir Btump bears N6QPE. 42.4 ft.; scribed 4 519 BT,
25" fir bears N16°W 97.5 ft.; scn'ibed +4 524 BT RS 359.

Oregon State Board of Forestry m)etal location poster on

25" Fir gT. . .
Set 4"x4Px60" white painted Gedar post 1.5 ft. BW of pipe.
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N’)V 4 1958

ARNOLD G, GIESON | |

Present and witnessed by Lloyd Geraths
Robert Sturm
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